Teresa,

Having consulted with committee members I can confirm that the Town Council's OBJECTION
remains, which is based upon the unsuitability of the location and not just the hours of operation.

I can confirm that I will be attending the hearing on behalf of the Town Council

Lance

From: Bray, Teresa [Teresa.Bray@wiltshire.gov.uk]

Sent: 28 May 2015 11:38

To: Lance Allan

Subject: Late Night Refreshment application. 11 The Halve

Good morning Lance
| hope this finds you well.

I have been in conversations with the person representing the applicant for the above application
which you made a representation against.

The applicant has now decided to change the times he is applying for which are set out below in the
hope that this may alleviate any concerns that the Council may have.

The applicant is suggesting he now closes at daily at midnight rather than the 1am and 3am close as
previously stated on his application.

Please consider the new application times and let me know if you would like to proceed with your
objection or if you would like to withdraw.

Currently a hearing is booked for 17t June and the paperwork giving details of the time and place of
the hearing will be sent to you today.

Kind regards

Teresa Bray
Public Protection Officer (Licensing)

Direct Dial: 01249 706413
Internal: 21413
Work Mobile: 07827 976810

From: Info [mailto:info@proactivelearningcentre.co.uk]
Sent: 28 May 2015 09:47

To: Bray, Teresa

Subject: 11 The Halve

Importance: High

Hi Teresa
Confirming that Pawel has now changed the hours of trading applied for at 11 The Halve, to 4pm —
12 midnight seven days a week.

Kind regards


mailto:info@proactivelearningcentre.co.uk

Chris Scrivens

Proactive Learning Centre
41 Roundstone Street
Trowbridge

Wiltshire

BA14 8DE

Tel: 01225 777070
Mobile: 07561391976

This e-mail and any attachments are strictly private and confidential and are intended for the named
recipient only. If you are not the intended named recipient, you are advised not to read or disclose the
contents of this e-mail and/or any attachments to another person or take copies of them. If you
receive this message in error, please notify our e-mail administrator and destroy the message. This e-
mail and any attachments are protected by international copyright law.

This email originates from Wiltshire Council and any files transmitted with it may contain
confidential information and may be subject to Copyright or Intellectual Property rights. It is
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have
received this email in error please notify the sender and delete the email from your inbox.
Any disclosure, reproduction, dissemination, modification and distribution of the contents of
the email is strictly prohibited. Email content may be monitored by Wiltshire Council to
ensure compliance with its policies and procedures. No contract is intended by this email, and
any personal opinions expressed in this message are those of the sender and should not be
taken as representing views of Wiltshire Council. Please note Wiltshire Council utilises anti-
virus scanning software but does not warrant that any e-mail or attachments are free from
viruses or other defects and accepts no liability for any losses resulting from infected e-mail
transmissions. Receipt of this e-mail does not imply consent to use or provide this e-mail
address to any third party for any purpose. Wiltshire Council will not request the disclosure
of personal financial information by means of e-mail any such request should be confirmed in
writing by contacting Wiltshire Council.



